Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 3:06 PM

To: 'mkincaid@sjoc.net'

Cc: Harvey, Ronald, EMNRD

Subject: Mobil 22 Fed No 6

Attachments: Steph & Johns_Mobil 22 Fed 6_req.doc; DSC00736.JPG; DSC00737.JPG

Dear Mr. Kincaid,

Please find attached, a remediation work plan request for the release observed by an OCD Field Inspector at the
referenced well site on October 14, 2009. Also attached are photographs taken of the site on the day of the inspection.
In the event you are unable to open the attachments, or, if you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
Documents pertaining to this incident may be viewed at the following link. Enter Order number 2RP-357.
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEQrderCriteria.aspx

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD DISTRICT 2
1301 W. GRAND AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210
575-748-1283 EXT.108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

"Democracxj is two wolves and a lamb dccit{ing what to have for dinner. Libertg is 3 well armed larb. ! - Eer\jamih Frarklin



